
Meeting re New Team Assignment 
JP Davis to: Caryn Devins 

From: JP Davis/NCWF/04/FDO 

To: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO@FDO 

Hi Caryn, 

07/22/2018 07:23 PM 

I'd like to meet with you tomorrow to discuss the R&W role on my team. After 3:30 
would probably be best for me-- let me know if you're free then. You do not need to 
prepare anything in advance. I am open to your input, however, so if you have ideas for 
how you would ideally like the role to function or work structures that you think would 
best fit you (e.g., having assignments flow through a single source vs. having team 
attorneys approach you directly as assignments come up; deadlines, etc.), please come 
prepared to discuss them. 

JP 

Sent from IBM Verse 
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